TOWN OF PRINCETON Princeton, WI 54968

*MINUTES October 11, 2023

Present: Allan Weckwerth, Chairman

Dan Kuglin, Supervisor #1 Gary Anderson, Supervisor #2 Becky Wagner, Treasurer

Jill Bartol, Clerk

Regular monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors, Town of Princeton called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairman Weckwerth. Open meeting laws met through posting and publication. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve agenda. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve minutes of the September 13, 2023 meeting as posted. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – Treasurer Wagner gives report. DOT reimbursed town for Bend Rd. project. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve treasurer's report and submit for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Maintenance Supervisor Report – Chairman Weckwerth gives report. Third ditch mowing was completed. Mower needed to be repaired again. Discussion held on new mower purchase, tabled for future meeting. Lift was rented to cut trees on Krahn Rd.. Roeder Rd. and Reetz Rd.

Public Appearances - None

Payment of Claims – Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to pay claims as submitted. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

General \$8,704.38 \$ Recycling \$ 816.84

Local Road Improvement Program applications – Town of Princeton should be in line for LRIP funds. Weckwerth explains programs and grants. Possible future road projects are: Oak Rd., Elm, Fox River Drive, East Court, Nelson Rd (north end), Kuharski Rd., Roeder Rd., Oak Tree Acres cul de sac, Oak Tree Court, Oak Tree Lane, Old Green Lake Rd. and stretch on Losinski Rd. Smaller maintenance projects also discussed. Applications due in November for programs. Motion Allan Weckwerth/Dan Kuglin to apply for TRIP program for Oak Road, Fox River Drive and Elm Street neighborhood of roads and to apply for TRIP-S and TRIP-D for Old Green Lake Road. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Resolution on exceeding levy limit increase – Chairman Weckwerth reads proposed Town of Princeton Resolution 2023-01. Discussion held. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to exceed the levy limit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Ordinance on fire inspections -- Chairman Weckwerth reads Town of Princeton Ordinance 2023-01. Motion Allan Weckwerth/Dan Kuglin to pass fire inspection ordinance, Town of Princeton Ordinance 2023-01. Roll Call: Chairman Weckwerth: Yes; Supervisor Dan Kuglin: Yes; Supervisor Anderson: Yes. Ordinance will go into effect upon publication.

Closed Session – Motion Allan Weckwerth/Dan Kuglin to go into closed session pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (1)(c) for employee interview and job offer at 7:40 pm. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to go back into open session at 7:48 pm. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Brian Korth has been hired as maintenance supervisor. Employment to begin on November 1, 2023.

Chairman's Report and Correspondence – Wake boats on Big Green Lake to be discussed at GL Co. Land Conservation meeting on October 12, 2023 at 9:00 am. Chairman Weckwerth was invited to attend, along with other municipality government members. Dead trees in Weiser Cemetery are discussed.

Clerk's Report and Correspondence – Clerk and treasurer propose to use US Bank bill pay services. This will eliminate the monthly fee of Quikbooks. Money would be saved on checks and postage.

Next Meeting Date(s) – GL County WTA Unit meeting on October 19, 2023 at 7:00 pm at Berlin Town Hall. Budget hearing, meeting of electors will be held on November 8, 2023, at 7:00 pm, with regular meeting to immediately follow.

Adjourn – Motion by Gary Anderson/Dan Kuglin to adjourn at 7:58 pm. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Jill Bartol, Clerk

*Minutes subject to approval at November meeting.